EXHIBI'T D



Monday, November 20, 2023 at 18:14:07 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Penneco Sedat 4A UIC Permit - EAB Appeal

Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 4:20:59 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Mosites, Jean M.

To: Lisa Johnson

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Lisa, yes | am well thanks.
| will accept service of the petition on behalf of Penneco.

Regards,
Jean

From: Lisa Johnson <lisa@lajteam.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Mosites, Jean M. <JMosites@babstcalland.com>
Subject: Penneco Sedat 4A UIC Permit - EAB Appeal

I ATTENTION: Email sent from outside Babst Calland.

Hi Jean, I hope all is well. I represent Protect PT with respect to the above-referenced matter,
and Gillian advised me that you have been acting as counsel to Penneco. We will be filing a
petition for review with the EAB for the Sedat 4A UIC permit. Please let me know if you will
accept service of the petition, and I will use your contact information on the petition.

Thanks,

Lisa
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LISA JOHNSON

1800 Murray Avenue #81728
Pittsburgh, PA 15217
412-913-8583
lisa@lajteam.com
she/her/hers
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